NIRMAL SANKALPA

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER



+9477 599 9336 nirmalsankalpa@gmail.com nirmalsankalpa.com.lk



OVERVIEW

Seeking for a responsible and challenging position to utilize 6 years of experience in IT Industry which includes experience in the subdomains of web developments, Software Engineering, Data science, Laravel (PHP Framework) wordpress customization, Facebook Advertising, Google Ads, SEO.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer 2021 - Present Asset Radio Broadcasting (Pvt)Ltd.

105/3, 5th lane, Colombo - 3 Tel: +94 11 250 7080

Software Engineer 2016 - 2018 SLwebCreation (Pvt) Ltd.

No 20, Pangiriwatta mawatha, Mirihana, Nugegoda. Tel: +94 76 849 2555

Senior Software Engineer 2016 - Present (freelance)
CLIENT IEDA

71, Siyana Road, Gampaha. Whatsapp: +94 71 105 5428

ACHIEVEMENTS

Research paper has been already published in the DSDIS 2015 conference Sydney Australia

Selected for the second round of 'National Best Quality ICT Awards' (NBQSA)

EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

B.Sc. Special (Hons)

Information Technology - 2016

Specialization - Information Technology

Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology

SKILLS

- PHP (MVC)
- Laravel
- Node Js
- A-jax,
- SEO
- Google Advertising

REFERENCE

Mr K.C Wijemanne CEO SLWebCreations No 20 Pangiriwatta Mawatha Mirihana, Nugegoda, Sri Lanka. Phone: 076 849 2555

Dr W.M.T Mahaulpatha
Superintendent of Customs
ICT Division
Colombo 01, Sri Lanka.
Phone: 0761480950

NIRMAL SANKALPA

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER



Hemas EStore

https://hemasestore.com

Atlas EStore

https://www.atlas.lk

Neth FM (Laravel PHP)

http://nethfm.lk

Neth News (Laravel PHP)

http://nethnews.lk

Neth Gossip (Laravel PHP)

http://nethgossip.lk

Consulate General of Sri Lanka - Australia

https://slcgsydney.org

Headline News (WordPress)

https://www.headlinenews.lk

CERTIFICATIONS

Google Fundamentals of digital marketing certification

https://learndigital.withgoogle.com/digitalgarage/validate-certificate-code

Google Ads Search Certification

https://skillshop.exceedlms.com/student/activity/18128

Google Ads Video Certification

https://skillshop.exceedlms.com/student/award/49642728

Google Ads Display Certification

https://skillshop.exceedlms.com/student/award/48123760

Google Analytics Individual

Qualificationhttps://skillshop.exceedlms.com/student/award/48147 334



EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

B.Sc. Special (Hons)
Information Technology - 2016
Specialization - Information Technology
Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology

SKILLS

- PHP (MVC)
- Laravel
- Node Js
- A-jax,
- SEO
- Google Advertising

REFERENCE

Mr K.C Wijemanne CEO SLWebCreations No 20 Pangiriwatta Mawatha Mirihana, Nugegoda, Sri Lanka. Phone: 076 849 2555

Dr W.M.T Mahaulpatha Superintendent of Customs ICT Division Colombo 01, Sri Lanka.

Phone: 0761480950